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TO: Visayas State University Employees and Students
RE: Participation in the Coastal Clean-up and Tree Planting Activities
FROM: DR. PR IVY . YEPES
University President

DATE: September 13, 2024

In celebration of the 124th Philippine Civil Service Anniversary and World Clean-up Day,
Visayas State University will hold coastal clean-up and tree planting activities on Saturday,
September 21, 2024. This initiative is in collaboration with the Visayas State University (VSU),
College of Forestry and Environmental Science - Student Supreme Council (CFES 86C);
#ProjectSAVEME, the Dean of Students Office (DSO), and various registered student
organizations.

The Office of the President, in coordination with the Office of the Vice President for
Administration and Finance (OVPAF), Office of the Vice President for Student Affairs and
Services (OVPSAS), Administrative Services Office (ASO), Physical Plant Office (PPO), and the
College of Forestry and Environmental Science (CFES), will lead these activities. The coastal
clean-up aims to remove pollutants from our coastal areas, while the tree planting activity
supports climate change mitigation efforts and promotes a culture of environmental
responsibility and community engagement.

Details of the Events:

o Coastal Clean-up:
Assembly point: Between Apartelle and Guesthouse
Opening program: 5:00 AM

o Tree Planting:
Location: Molave Hill
Time: Starts at 7:00 AM, after the coastal clean-up

VSU vehicles will be available to transport participants to the tree-planting site.

We encourage all employees and students to participate in these meaningful activities as part
of the month-long celebration. We highly encourage everyone to bring your own tumblers filled
with water in support of our commitment to fostering a greener and sustainable practices in
the university.

For your guidance and compliance.
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Vision: A globally competitive university for science, technology, and environmental conservation. No.
Mission:  Development of a highly competitive human resource, cutting-edge scientific knowledge
and innovative technologies for sustainable communities and environment.



